SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, November 18, 2015
SONOMA 5:00 p.m. Regular Session

VA LLE Y H OS P| TAL (Closed Session will be held upon

adjournment of the Regular Session

Healing Here at Home
Location: Schantz Conference Room
Sonoma Valley Hospital — 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA 95476

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION

MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone
in our community.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION Hirsch

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the
agenda. It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon
by the Committee at this time For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action
e QC Minutes, 10.28.15

4. BARIATRIC SERVICE LINE PRESENTATION Dr. Perryman/
Donaldson
5. POLICY & PROCEDURE Lovejoy Action

There are no Policies or Procedures for this meeting.

6. QUALITY REPORT NOVEMBER 2015 Lovejoy Inform/
Action

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch

8. ADJOURN Hirsch

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch

10. CLOSED SESSION: Dr. Sebastian Action

Calif. Health & Safety Code 8§ 32155
e Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/
Action

12. ADJOURN Hirsch

New Page 1




3.

CONSENT

New Page 2



Healing Here at Home

SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

QUALITY COMMITTEE
SONOMA REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
VA__L lEY H_OSPlTAL Wednesday, October 28, 2015

Schantz Conference Room

Committee Members Committee Members Members Not Present Admin Staff /Other

Present Present cont.

Jane Hirsch H. Eisenstark Leslie Lovejoy

Joshua Rymer Kelsey Woodward Mark Kobe

Carol Snyder Keith Chamberlin, MD, MBA Dr. D. P. Amara

Michael Mainardi Cynthia McAleer

Cathy Webber Michelle Donaldson

Ingrid Sheets Gigi Betta

Susan Idell

Brian Sebastian, M.D.

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch

The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm. At the next meeting on November 18,
2015 Dr. Perryman and Michele
Donaldson will present on Bariatrics.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch

No public comment. None

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action

QC Minutes, 9.23.15 MOTION to approve Consent by Rymer
and 2™ by Mainardi. All in favor.

4. QUARTERLY PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASHBOARD Kobe Inform

Mr. Kobe shared scores on medication scanning rate, nursing turnover, falls, RN

certification and pressure ulcer incidents.

5. THE BIRTHPLACE PRESENTATION Amara/Smith/McAleer | Inform

Ms. McAleer gave a presentation on The Birthplace including accomplishments

over the past 12 months, services provided, works in progress and future goals.

6. POLICY & PROCEDURE Lovejoy/Kobe Action

e Emergency Department Staff (revised) MOTION by Rymer to approve and 2" by

e Multiple Policies September 2015 Hirsch. All in favor.

New Page 3




AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION

ACTION

e Newborn Screening

7. QUALITY REPORT OCTOBER 2015

Lovejoy

Inform/Action

Quality and Resource Management Report

Ms. Lovejoy shared October priorities including STATIT Training, CMS
Complaint Validation Survey Plan of Correction and Board Quality Update
on Incentives and Penalties.

Quality Performance Metrics

This report provides an update on CMS incentives and 2016 penalties and
informed the Committee on additional performance measures that have
recently been publicly reported. Over CMS reporting years 2013-14, SVH was
placed in the top quartile nationally on most quality measures

MOTION by Rymer to approve and 2™ by
Mainardi. All in favor.

8. CLOSING COMMENTS

Hirsch

9. ADJOURN

Hirsch

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION

Hirsch

11. CLOSED SESSION

Sebastian

Action

Calif. Health & Safety Code 8§ 32155
Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report

MOTION by Rymer to approve and 2™ by
Mainardi. All in favor.

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION

Hirsch

Inform/Action

13. ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned at 6:20pm

Hirsch

New Page4 ,




0.

QUALITY REPORT
NOVEMBER 2015

New Page 5



fSON;;EQI.

| VALLEY HOSPITAL

Healing Here at Home

To: Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee
From: Leslie Lovejoy

Date: 11/18/15

Subject: Quality and Resource Management Report

November Priorities:

1. AHRQ Culture of Safety Survey

2. Leapfrog Hospital Survey Results

3. Pharmacy Survey Results

4. Quality Monitoring of Quality Monitoring

1. AHRQ Culture of Safety Survey

We have sent out a sample of surveys to all departments. A random sample of employees have
until November 20th to send them back. Once the data has been entered, aggregated and analyzed, |
will bring the results to the January or, at the latest, February meeting.

2. Leapfrog Hospital Survey Results:
We received our hospital’s letter score last week. See attached report and plan for
improvement.

3. Pharmacy Quality:

The pharmacy was visited by the California Board of Pharmacy for a surprise inspection and what
will probably be more intensive surveillance of compounding processes within the pharmacy.
There has been an increase in legislation and regulations around drug compounding processes and
engineering controls. [ have attached the two findings and the Director of Pharmacy’s action plan
to remediate the deficiencies.

In addition, Chris has been asked to present the hospital’s Antibiotic Stewardship Program at the
American Health Systems Pharmacists annual conference. Chris is being sponsored by CPS
(Comprehensive Pharmacy Services) to give this best practice presentation at the conference.

4. Quality Monitoring of Quality Monitoring:

The purpose of this section is to ensure this committee that action plans are being completed and
that department leaders are current in there department specific PI projects and quarterly quality
monitoring. See the following attachments:

e CIHQ Accreditation Survey Action Plan reporting grid
e CIHQ Mid-Cycle Survey Action Plan reporting grid
I will bring an update on the monitoring for the CMS complaint survey next session.

Topics for discussion: Dr. Perryman’s presentation on the Bariatric Service Line

New Page 6



*A124BS JO 24n3|ND INO 3ulaJ pue moJs Jayiiny 03 Ayuniioddo Jo seale Juasaldal Suimol|o) ayL

SUOIIIPUOY) 31NJY UOWWOD) J0) 3SN 824N0SBY 8ujuueds apo) Jeg
Jodi3 snouas Suigeuey| $32110B4d 3RS
24e) [BUIBIBIA NDI au3 ul Sulysels uenisiyd uoI1eIS31Y 30dD

‘2oueldwod [jny SulAdIyde 10} SPJEPUE)S SUOU IO || pUB suoisuawip Suimoljo} 3yl sapnjoul Asains eydsoy ayL

"uoineu ayy ui sje3dsoy 1534es 3y} 4O sUO aJe am Aes ued am Jeyl os 1sed syl Ul PaASIYOR SABY M JBYM

U0 SuIp|INgG 01 PA1IIWILLIOI 3B IA\ °D JO 240DS J2113| Y3 S0UBY ‘Op 0} H40M dARY [[13S aM ‘BWOS pajuawa|dwi aney am 3IYA "dJeayyeay Suipiroud

JO 10M 8y} op Aayl Aem ayy uj sadueyd d1jewalsAs axew oy siepdsoy aping 01 sawod1no Ajljenb puoAaq 03 pue Asaing [eydsoH So.ydest ayl

10 uoniod Jofew e ase spiepuels Alajes Juaned wnio4 Ajljen [euoiieN 3yl yeis pue suepisAyd ‘syusiied ano 4oj 31Ny Nd ajes pue 1sn[ e pjing 0}
Supjew UD3Q SARY M S1I0D Byl 1oddns pue anoiduil 03 49PJ0 Ul sd13deld 1594 [BUOIIEU OJUl Jad3ap BA|3P 0} UOISIIAP By} dpeuw am Jeah siyl

‘e1Rp A9AINS DY} 110d31 10U PIP @M 1By} JUBWWOD B Ag paluedwodde pajsod uaag aney $3103S J9113] DY} sawil may jsed

3y} 40}/ JO $21025 J9113| Ul paynsal siyl ‘aiedwo) [e}dsoH ‘@)Sqam a1edlpalA 3y wodj passadde sey dnoto Solydea ay3 ey ejep pajiodal

Ap1jgnd uo paseq uaaq aAey $2409s 1312 3sed InQ ‘jendsoy yoea Joj aAeY Asy) e1ep JeYM UO paseq 2400s J13313] e saysiiqnd dnoud ay) Jeak
yoe3 ‘dnouo Souydeaq ayy Aq passisiujwpe Aaans [eydsoH Sosydea [enuue ayy ul pajedidnied Jou sey [e)dsoH AdjjeA ewouos ‘Ised ay)

s3|nsay Aaaing |eydsoH SosydeaT oy

192140 Anjenp jaiyd ‘Aolenot aljse jwoud

99131WWOo) AYjenpD pJeog 1§ 393 WWO0) dAIINIDXT |eIP3IA ‘wea| diysiapesT] ‘wes] ulwpy 0]
GTOZ ‘€ 19qWanoN

2UIOH 10 2431 Bul|baH
LIIYLSIG YYD HLTVIH ATTIVA YWONOS

VLIdSOH AITTVA
L YWONOS

New Page 7



Ajyi/alise/auer

Aljeyi/aljsen/auer

ol|sa1/ened

Alx/a11s917

9UNS-)

2191 /1IN

aduejsisse
s Al19 g 21|27 yum Buuiey
J0j epua3e ay} 39S 0] auef

JeaA [eaSl) Yyoes 4o pua ay) 1k od
SIUBWIR)S SanjeA u| Ayajes
yuaned aoe|d ‘Ayajes juaned uo
u01393s A)l|IqEIUNO0IIE JBpUN PPY

syiodal

J0 pua 1e 03D 40} aul| |eaosdde
ppe ‘sanoldde Apeadje pieog
ispunoy Alajes

Uo SN 4O || J0} UOIIBIOI PPY

"0y pe 24e ejned pue

umeq 422140 A1ajeS JUBlled YUM
9911wwo) A1ajes spuaiie JIe
Jaquiaw

AjUNWLLIOD Se 9913 Wod

A)|enD pJeog pualie 03 siaquis

Ajiwey 4o syuaied aylAu| 94ed
Jo Aljenb pue Aajes Buipiegal
sjuaned yim suoissas sndoj
Op 01 Wed) dduanadxy juaned

SpJo2aJ aduepualie

pue sepuagde Aq pajuawnaop

se pue pJeog ay3 Aq paujuwualap

se JeaA Jad Jaquiaw pJieoq Jad Alajes
1ua1ed ‘uoneUNWWOD HJomuwesl
u1 Sujuieay o1seq jo poldad paleapaqg
‘A12jes Jusiied 03 10adsal yum

san|eA sy Joaiiw Ayajes pue Ayijenb o1
paje|eJ uoneziuedio ay) Jo siolreyaq
93 183 PaWUIHU0D Sey pieoq

ay3 1eU3 UOIIRIUBWNIOP [enuuy
SaN|BA 2402 U] 10 SUOI}BN|BAD
aouewopad Ul Alajes Jo aunynd

e JO uoj3uaw 1o Ajljigelunodde oN
ue|d

Id |[enuue ay3 pue ue|d |enuue Sd/INY
Ul paulano se sai8a1e11s A1ajes
juaned anoadde pieog ayy pue 03D

s8ujleaw Ajajes pes| !, spunoJe
ylem,, wJoyiad siapes| Jojuss

S@a1lWwod
Aylenh pue Ayajes jo Jed Ajjewoy
aJe siaquiaw Ajlwey pue jualied

duUeulanon

swajsAs/diysiapeat/Aiajes
40 8.n3|nd)

(s)uosisad a|qisuodsay

A8ayens paysedang

Anuniioddo

plepuels
wnJo4 Aljenp jeuojieN

9102-5T0Z Judwanrosdwy 404 AjlunpioddQ Jo sealy

New Page 8



qog/siapea asinn/HIen

SSQUAAI}94J9 |enuue dojaaaq

SI9pea’ IsInN
YHM 340M puB |00] puly 0} 31|saT]

'S}29ys aouepualie pue
sepuade Aq pajuawndop se Jjeis
Y¥M ssnasip pue s1iodad o1j10ads
2)Ns-D juawedap juiid 0} siapea

MNIBIN/21[S97

293 wwo) Ayenp

pieog 10} epuasde 0} SLUUD PPY
uolel|12u0234

uoledpaw uo uiuiely

|ewo) uerd :4)e35 Buisinn
suoleal|dwod

1uaAald 01 saifaledls

ySul ‘s101e|11udA Suipiedal [00)
uoneanpa Ajlwey/usiied dojpasg
uolpuanaud

uoned|dwod J0lejipusi

uo SuiuieJy lewo) ueid :nd|
‘S||I4S UojIasSe

9A13094J0 Buisn ‘spoylaw

aul| ayy dojs ‘syjo puey ‘sojweudp
weay |euostadiaiul ‘udisep
5103084 uewny jo sa|dund

:ul swesdoud Sujuiesy puid

slyD/alsen

s1apea asInN el

piaea/sIein

JBIAI/31[S3T

Aj12y /31191 /auer 3111|198} 0} duEr

pUB S}UDLUISSASSE YS1 d1y10ads

‘pJeoq pue uojzeziuedio yanouyy
Pa1E3IUNWWOD pUB Udye) uoioe
yum Ajaead pa1a|dwod si Juawissassy
3SIY 9A1309ds04d UO 1SED)| 1Y

U3 e} SUOIIIE PUE SJUBAS S
Suipse8aJ uoiredNpPa BuIIU0. JO X IET
Aljlenuue

}sea| 1e pieoq ayj 01 pariodal

S| 8uijuodad 410419 UOIIRIIPSIA

UOIJ.I|IDU0I3Y UOIIBIIPIIA

uonuaAa.ld uoneolduwod J0le[luap

‘uojjeginw

pue Uo3eI1IIUBPI XSII 10) SpoyIau
aAI30BJID1UI pUB D130EPIP YSnody)
uipjing |1ys Suio8uo dojaneq
NETE

Juaied Ul pasIaA ||aM aJe siaqiaw
pJeoq mau pue 3uiisixa |[e 1.yl
8urinsua 104 A8a1e.135 S) JUBLINJ0OP
pue Adualadwod UMO S} SSnasIp

0} Spaau pJeoq ay3 Ajjenuue ises| 1y

)SIY Jo uopesniN
pue uoneaUSpP)

Sujuiea] puejiomuwiea]

New Page 9



‘91707 404 Sue|d 3uawadeur|Al 3sly pue Juswaroidw| 9IUBWIOLI3d |BUOIleZIURSIQO INO 0}
3InsaJ 1ey} suoljoe Aue pue synsas asayl ppe |[Im apn ‘ssadoad uonelaadiaiul pue uonedaadse elep syl uo Suipuadap Atenigad isale|
ay1 1e Jo Asenuer ui noA 03 Lodas 3y} aney ||Im pue Aaaing A1a4es Jo 24n3n) DYHY |enuue Jno Suina|dwod Jo ssadoud 3yl ul aJe 9\

New Page 10

yde/a1isa SR YlM MBIADI 0} 91|57

‘11odal Ajiarienb Sulioyuow

Ajenb |eauawiiedap 03

Sujuueds apod J1eq Jo UOIIBAISSO

DI} [BJ JUBWIIS PAIYY PPY

‘3ujuueds

2P0 Jeq 01 J01d patajsiulwupe

Si2pea] 9SINN/24/MIBIA  SPaW JO 9 :JUalla|a PUOI3S PPY

"3WOY aUIW.Ia1ap
BN /B11S91 puUB SSNJsIp 0] 9]|Sa7 pUe YJelAl

A111enD paeog 0111 a¥e) ued ye
uayl pue aujjpuody ‘diysiapes)

01 1Jodal pue ysdad e 219jdwod
vtm_s_\m_smm JJBIAl pue auuog 1s9338ns
$192|MN 24Nnssaid

anbijeq 221000/

suojnedald uolielidsy

(@sn }1) Inbauino] onewnaud
uolnuep

weJS0id uoluanald ||ed
LTI R ETTTEY XeX o [11]]

Alljenb snonujuod pue smajaal

spJepuels 3uisinn

‘Buiuueds apod Jeq 10 % a3

op ApeaJje 9\ 'SIUBWI|D Blep 9944}
JO uoneIUBWINIOP Suluueds apod Jeg
pJeoqusep 8uisinu

Jo ued ysii Jay3ie ul Jojeaipul

Ayajes jualied e se xiw ||13s 40 3oe7]
‘elwaylodAy

jueudijeN pue Suiutel) g3y ‘senig
9po) ‘@suodsay pidey o1 paie|al
¥SId @2npaJ 03 SH0YD Jo uoiieziuedio
ysnouyi dn 8uiiodal jo yoe7

‘pieoq pue uoljeziuesio
ysgnoJay3 pajealunwiwiod pue
pa1a|dwod aJe sal}AIle uolediw

ISIN




VALLEY HOSPITAL

Heatag Hese ot Horms

October 16, 2015
fnspector Lin Hokana, RPh, California Board of Pharmacy:

In response to the Board of Pharmacy inspection of Sonoma Valley Hospital Pharmacy on
10/8/2015, | would like to submit the required plans of correction as follows:

1. CCR 1751(b){2): Walls were not painted with a non-porous paint. Plan: The hospital’s
engineering department was contacted on 10/8/2015 regarding the need to repair and repaint

the pharmacy cleanroom walls with a non-porous paint. The paint department at Sonoma
Valley Hospital will investigate appropriate paints with which to repaint the cleanroom walls and
accomplish the repair by 12/15/2015. This will include coordination with personnel who can
temporarily move equipment away from the walls so that the walls can be completely
repainted. Micro Technology Inc. (MT1) has been contacted to inform them of the need to
recertify the room after the repairs and painting have been completed.

2. CCR 1714{c): No hot water flowed at the sink used to cleanse hands in the ante area. Plan: The
“hospital’s engineering department was contacted on 10/8/2015 to arrange for the repair of the

sink’s hot water supply. Engineering personnel completed the repair of the hot water supply on
10/12/2015, resulting in hot water being reliably supplied to the sink in the cleanroom ante
area.

Please inform me if any further information or documentation will be required.

Thank you,

!‘! 7} : . f

t%.;ﬁ? ) 17

. Christopher M. Kutza, PharmD
Director of Pharmacy and PIC, Sonoma Valley Hospital

New Page 11



New Page 12

pejeeddy ETE 2-10
oj9|dwod Buiojjuow %00L %00F %00 | BU | Bu %06 soweg | Auyuow ayspuaned Buoipy ‘818D Jo ue|d 81BIN00R BU) jo souaseld|  Ue||y $-10 =
239]dwod Bujojuow %00V %L6 %001 | Bu | eu %06 sowg | Aquow | WO au) ul Alajes aljj o} eJeo jo Ueld|  UE|Y £-10  npadjold eAiseAu] @ aaeladQ
239/dwod Bupoyuow %000 %00F %00r| %08 sowg | Ayuow 1Iys Aona pajepdn Buieq eled Jo UEd| aulned  €-SN s20IMaS Buisiny
%00L %00 %00 %00L %O0L %00L %00L %00 %00L 0L %00 %00 %00 %00L %O0L FGOL M | GM | %00 ["6uiobuo ”.>_£SE sojep uojeldxe esusol pug enssiL UellY | 9-91 sa0Inisg Alojelogen)
’ : pajgeddy  euned  z-D0  saoinss bBuluueld abieyosig
ejejdwoa Bupojuow %00l %00l %[6 %I6 %00l %6 %06 sowg | AUUOW 2)S JWOA/EASNE 7§ UONEIPAY JUaWnIop A@)BindoE BISaUiseUY . UB|Y NV e
2j0idwoa Bupoyuow %00F %O00F %l6 %6 %6 %00k | %05 | soWs | Ayuow Tewuie eiseyisaue-aid Juolwnoop A@jEnooE EIsaysaUy|  UBlY | Z-NV o
%LL  wes  %LL L9 %I9  %Z6 %00 %09 %00L %0S %Pl %0  %O0r ©0 %00L %0 %00+ %00 %06 | sowg | Auwow | " (03 eUi Ul UOEIUBLLINCOD Uonepas (enpeooid Iy e | Z-NY ~ S30IAIBS BISaYisaUY
: : 0}6]dWio5-UoHE|UBLINDOP JBPI0 JURJISeY Y 65y ’
233/dwod Bupiouow %00} %00 %00k | %00l | sowe | Auwow UOIIBJUBINOOP JUIBISSY | e /-S¥ | UOISN[98S g JUIBNSaY JO asn
aja1dwoa Bupiojuow %e6  %i6  %i6 | %05 m sowe | Auow | aiepdn 1adilon pUE o B H AELI pUB 812008 10 80Ussald LBy | G-l 009y [E9IPAI JO USLLIBBEUEN
2j91dwoa Buuojuow %001 %00} .goor_ e _ eju %06 sow g _ wow | siepio Uonedpe|  sSWUD | 22N | e
ajajdwoa Gupojjuouwr %00} %00} %00} | 9:00L sow g Mhz_:cg sjuaijed Adooso|o] B 0JUBA J0) sUDIEIASIG]Y ejeudolddy’  sUUD 0z-ININ o B
Bujiodel |dVD 02 %001 %I6  %00L %00L %00L %00 %O00F %00} %00F %00L %00L %O00L %00L %I6 [%005 %00F %00k | %00l | Ouicbuo | Auep Jauuem Ul sBeq aulles 1oj ajep uonendx3| BOISS G-I juawabeugy uoleoipaly
8191dwod Bupojuow %001 %00F %00F | %06 sowg | Aluow T eleD jo uBld s ualled| euned | gh-dd - =
ajoldwoo [%B6 %06 %e6 |%EL %O0L %E6 %Z8 %G8 %8  %IE %S9 %E9 %6 %S9 %P8 %99 %Eg B | %06 soweg | Auuow pajuaLInaop AW JojpuE anfeiUasalday Jo UoneallioN| sl £-ud o =
o1o|dwod [%ve %06 %86 |%EL %P8 %98 %F8 %98 %I6 %8  %SB %8 %8 %S9 %6L %Ob %Z9 BN | %05 sowg | Auuow W Jo Boussald|  BSI ¢-dd sjyBry Juened
, %00l %001 %000 %00L B %00k %00k %00} %00 %00 %00F B %00L %00 %00l %00k %00} BAU  %g6 | sowg | Apsuenb 'enb WOPUEJ USUI-SOW g) Uonisod Usdo U sjuswnuisUl eziiuels  uelly -0l -
T %06 %E8 %8 %OL  %ER %98  %Z8  %6L %ES %18 %88 %6L %L %L %69 %I %I9 %O %G6 | Buobuo | Alyluow | JaAouIn} ©SED JO} paUsE]) 10U sjusWnsUl o %-podai ssnil uelly | -0l T T
sn U 406UOJOU %001 %00l 9%00b %00+ %00L %00+ %00 %00F %00b %00F %00, | Guibuo | Apsem T SdUTS 1561 10 DD PUE Xapig 10 ainjeladwa] | Balsser | /-0|  |0J)UOD g UOIUSASIH UoRoaju]
7 [ em | [ w0l e | | o 7 e _ eu | Bu | eu | BU %00F BU | BU  %00L B %00F  %00F | Buiobuo | Auswenb | (fieBug sad Ajenuue Auc) swd someq aad Aaquaisl | 6L-30 -‘i
8po0 A19JS 0J11 Yd N au) oy eoliedwon-pejesddy. Aliaquiy  §1-30
Buirodal |dyD Ol %001 %001 %00L 9%00L 9%00L 9%00L %00} %00} %00} %00l %00 %00 %00} %00F 9%00F %00b %00} BuicBuo | Ajienuve |1 Ul pajy-paubis Aoljod-Aoljod Aunoag Jueju| o) isede yeis 90| BIYAD | $-3D - I
Bunsodas |JYD OF %00+ %00 %00L %00b %00F %00L %00} %00} %00 %O00L %O00L %O00b %00 %00k %00+ %00L %00} ‘Buobuo | Kyjuow ooy dely Ui pue ysemeha Joj sWd| Ajaquuiy | €-30  tuucliaug ale) auy) buibeuepy
%001 %00L %00 %00L %00L %O00L %00} %00 %00l %00l %00b %00L %00L %00L %00l %00L %00} “Bujcbuo | Apepenb | ddeal je eusjuo Buibajiaud paysigelse jesW yeig paN| ASUBN S-S = =
T %001 %00L %00F %00+ %O00L %00F %00} %00} %00l %00} %00F %00L %00 %00L %00F %00L %00} " buiobuo | Apeyend | pejualinoop Apeap Uojeoyuea sounos Aewud  AsueN SN R
WiN pa1e|duio ; fpog B {q o1ep epniou]| Aouen | o o
VN pejaidwos| oop [2U) T ] fal fouepn | ¢ HEIS [BoIpey
| %001 %00, %00L %O00L %00L 9%00L %00L %00F %00 %00F %00 %O00b %00 %O00L %00F %00+ %00L  %00F | “Guobuo | Ausuenb | Buienuapaio anoidde o) Apoq Buuisacn | foueN | €19 diysiapean g 8oUBLIBAOD
a8 _>oz 120 _amm Bny [ Ainp [aunp [ Aew | 1dy _Es_ qad [ uer [ oaa [ AaoN [ 3190 [idas [ Bny [Anf Jaunp [ Aepy | jeog |uoneing | wua) uonduasag Buuoyuop uosiag _ [EITH] _ 1aydeyd
3 suodsay | piepuels
G10¢ soueldwod Y10z aaueldwo)d o - o RS, R _ _ |
¥ LIdSOH FHYD LNV :UoHeIPaiddy Jo adhL
| | ] | _ - T b0z 2L - 51 udy Aenng jo seieq

poday [eulq feaIng uoleypalooy
L101¥LS1Q HYIHLIVIH IVLIdSOH AITIVA YINONOS




_

slep o) sloidwoy  90p euly | 2unoas spap/Adijod ,SuoiealpalA Jo 98801, SuipleSal uonednps Jeis  uelly | 8-
m _ ” %00} %001 sowg | Ayuow | - NPNE-SABD 7] POSOXS 0} JoU JALLBM U SPIN | UB|lY | 8- juswabeuepy uonesIpa
: _ ﬁ alep 0} ejeidwon  2op [euy |oyjod suonenBay vydiH 22loplop BuipieBal uonelsale/uOEONPa JBIS LBy | 0L-dd o
_ , _ , %00} %00F sowg | Auuow sau) [[e 1B 2IN0as S| UONewIoul Jusied  Ue|lyY | 0l-dd ‘ sybry uaned
| _ T 9000 %00L sowgz| | Ayjuow  uoneziues Buunp pejesedes eie sdiy uawinysy|  UBllY | # 2-0I )
| , Siyi/g paledwon 20p [euly | W00y UONEUILLEIU0IEQ 0 UOHBUILIEIUODSP $S0I6 Jo uonesojay  uelly | &f /-0l i
, | %00l %004 sow gzl | Ayuow | sadoos mojpyiom BUIBBE] pue Aep p| uim aouendwon  ue|y _ Z# 10l
W ! %001 %00} Sowz| | Ayjuow | " |leyssed ‘[aqe| aoq dujs 19} ‘uonn|og apioidey  uely | 1201 101)UOD g UOKUBABIG UOOB)U]
| 7 | 7 _ %00 %00L SOwg | Ajyjuow suonoe JepIo yiom pue sboj Aupiuny 9O pue [ealBIng| zage_v_ L1-30 - -
] ﬁ _ %00l %00, Sowg  Auuow | sa1A9s ojul pajdedde sajep g Japiaoid eojuas juswdinba Annn Ecou&:ﬁﬂm\ggo o o
W | | .._! ” | “ T 5%00L %00k SoWwg | Auoll yAISS ojul pajdecoe sajep g siapiroid eoiaias Juaudinba [eolpalu Eouﬂz._mgcp__x 8-39
7 W _[Im’ " %00L %00L Sow gzl  Auuow Jipne-[aued [BDU308]8 PUNOIE BOUBIES|D 198 ¢ JO mocm__anoT__mnE_x €39
| _ : _ pea|dwos JapIo HI0p [euy pedeq Alebing-jaued |E01108]8 PUNOIE SOUBIEA[D 188 § JO uuﬂ._m_EEoo_%mn_E_m T g-3n  uawuoaaug a1en ay) Buibeuepy
pajs|dwon 0p jeuy | pojsod pue pesinal sme|-Ag JJE1S ﬁmo_uo_zm foueN | ¢-SIN 18IS [BDIpaN
Bny [Ainpunp[Aew [1dy [1ew [aa4 [ uer [ 22a [AoN (100 [3des | Bny |uoneing | wiap | uonduasaq Buniojuoy uosiad [CLER] 19)deyn
suodsay | piepuels

910g soueldwo)

510z eoueldwon

TVLIdSOH YYD ILNOV UOHENPaIody Jo adAL

§10Z Ueld uondy [euld Aaning ajoAo-piw

10141S1a FHVYOHLIVIH TV.LIdSOH A3TTVA YIWONOS

mSN ‘9 32. _328 j0 s8jeq

ity 10 343y Bujjeay

LHALSI0 THYT HITHER T1IVA WRENDE

TY1IdSOH A3TTVA
VWONOS




	1 QC Agenda 11.18.15
	3
	3 QC MINUTES 10.28.15
	6
	6 Quality Report Nov 2015



